
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 1/13/2014 5:54:32 PM
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: REMINDER: Blood Drive Tuesday, January 14, 9:00-1:00

They reel you in with the homblower...
----- Original Message------
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Jan 13, 2014 5:35 PM
Subject: FW: REMINDER: Blood Drive Tuesday, January 14, 9:00-1:00

Vampires here tomorrow; CPUC employees to look more sallow than usual this week. FYI.

From: CPUC Human Resources 
Sent: Monday, January 13,2014 5:04 PM 
To: ALL SF
Subject: REMINDER: Blood Drive Tuesday, January 14, 9:00-1:00

California Public Utilities Commission Blood Drive 
Tuesday, January 14, 2014 
9:00 am to 1:00 pm

Location: Bloodmobile
505 Van Ness Ave., San Francisco

Register online at www.bloodheroes.com
<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/url?u=http://www.bloodheroes.com&k=4%2BViHuL0UtSJBpVrYi3EdQ%3:  
. Click: "donate blood" and enter Sponsor Code: CPUC or contact Marta Talavera-Juul 
<mai1to:mti@cpuc.ca.gov&subiect=Blood%20Drive> at (415) 703-2348 to schedule your life-saving 
appointment.

In appreciation, each donor will receive a Homblower Cruises and Events coupon valued at Fifty Dollars toward a 
brunch or dinner cruise for two.

http://intranet:8080/Announcement Content.aspx?id=6233
<https://urldefense.proofpoint.coro/vl/ufl?u=http://intranet:8080/Amiounceroent Content.aspx?id%3D6233&k=4°/c

SB GT&S 0312726

mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.bloodheroes.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/url?u=http://www.bloodheroes.com&k=4%2BViHuL0UtSJBpVrYi3EdQ%253:._Click:_%22donate_blood%22_and_enter_Sponsor_Code:_CPUC_or_contact_Marta_Talavera-Juul%3cmai1to:mti@cpuc.ca.gov&subiect=Blood%20Drive
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/url?u=http://www.bloodheroes.com&k=4%2BViHuL0UtSJBpVrYi3EdQ%253:._Click:_%22donate_blood%22_and_enter_Sponsor_Code:_CPUC_or_contact_Marta_Talavera-Juul%3cmai1to:mti@cpuc.ca.gov&subiect=Blood%20Drive
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/url?u=http://www.bloodheroes.com&k=4%2BViHuL0UtSJBpVrYi3EdQ%253:._Click:_%22donate_blood%22_and_enter_Sponsor_Code:_CPUC_or_contact_Marta_Talavera-Juul%3cmai1to:mti@cpuc.ca.gov&subiect=Blood%20Drive
http://intranet:8080/Announcement_Content.aspx?id=6233
https://urldefense.proofpoint.coro/vl/ufl?u=http://intranet:8080/Amiounceroent_Content.aspx?id%3D6233&k=4%c2%b0/c


CPUC Human Resources

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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